
From: Mark Jamrozek  
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 12:31 PM 
To: Steve Berlin 
Cc: Monica Wilczak 
Subject: DCASE In-kind Report 
 
Hi Steve, 
 
I hope your summer is going well. In accordance with the Ethics Ordinance, attached is a mid‐year report 
of in‐kind gift donations and in‐kind grants received by the Dept. of Cultural Affairs and Special Events 
from January 1, 2019 through June 30, 2019. A report has also been filed with the Comptroller. If you 
have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thanks so 
much and have a wonderful afternoon! 
 
Mark E. Jamrozek 
Strategic Initiatives & Partnerships 
Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events (DCASE) | City of Chicago 
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Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events: In-Kind Gift Donations and In-Kind Grants 
 Mid-Year Report: January 1, 2019 – June 30, 2019 

Submitted: August 26, 2019  
To the City of Chicago: Board of Ethics 

 

Donor Applicable 
Program 

Gift 
Description 

Estimated 
Value 

SilverIP Millennium Park 
Infrastructure  

Annual Wi-Fi services in the park. $94,800 

Steinway Piano Chicago Cultural 
Center Public 
Programming 

Steinway Piano + Bench 
1 Year Term 01/01/2019-
12/31/2019. 

$121,600 

Millennium Park 
Foundation 

Millennium Park 
Infrastructure  

Cloud Gate cleaning. 
 

$65,000 

Ida B. Wells 
Commemorative 
Art Committee  

Public Art 
Collection 

Monument to commemorate Ida 
B. Wells by artist Richard Hunt.  
To become part of the City of 
Chicago’s Public Art Collection. 

$300,000 

JNL Graphic 
Design 

Marketing & 
Communications 

Updates to existing Millennium 
Park brand/style guide 

$5,000 

Simple Truth Chicago Cultural 
Center Master 
Plan 

Design of PowerPoint templates 
for the Chicago Cultural Center 
Master Plan executive summary. 

$15,000 

Millennium Park 
Foundation 

Millennium Park 
Infrastructure  

McDonald's Cycle Center 
upgrades. 

$13,500 

Millennium Park 
Foundation 

Millennium Park 
Infrastructure  

Bollard planter designs and 
planting. 

$25,000 

Millennium Park 
Foundation 

Millennium Park 
Infrastructure  

Crown Fountain mechanical 
evaluation. 

$110,000 

Millennium Park 
Foundation 

Millennium Park 
Infrastructure  

Welcome Center upgrades. $20,000 

Millennium Park 
Foundation 

Millennium Park 
Infrastructure  

Jay Pritzker Pavillion Audio, 
Video, and Lighting System 
Upgrades. 

$2,755,000 

Millennium Park 
Foundation 

Millennium Park 
Programming 

Family Fun Festival. $130,000 

Museum 
Explorer, Inc.  

Programming Art Exploration Cart. $8,000 

 


